CENTER for JUDICIAL A CCOUNTABILITY, INC.*

Post Office Box 3002 Tel. (631) 377-3583 E-Mail:
Southampton, New York 11969 Fax (631) 377-3582 Website:

Elena Ruth Sassower, Director

BY FAX: 518-426-6806 (12 pages)
BY E-MAIL: spotts@senate.state

August 13, 2009
Senate Judiciary Committee Chairman John L. Sampson
Albany, New York

ATT: Tim Spotts, Counsel

RE:  The Commission on Judicial Nomination’s Compliance with its Obligations
under F.O.LL. and its Interpretation of Judiciary Law §66

Dear Mr. Spotts,

Enclosed is my August 13, 2009 letter to the Commission on Judicial Nomination, to which
Chairman Sampson is an indicated recipient.

Also enclosed is the Commission’s responding August 17" e-mail.

Will keep you posted.
Yours for a quality judiciary,
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Director OQJC\
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Enclosures
* Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) is a national, non-partisan, non-profit citizens’

organization, working to ensure that the processes of judicial selection and discipline are effective and
meaningful. Its administrative/corporate office is in White Plains, New York.
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From: Kee, Norman (x2261) <nkee@pbwt.com>

To: cja@judgewatch.org, elena@judgewatch.org
Cc:

Date: Monday, August 17, 2009 06:19 pm
Subject: Commission on Judicial Nomination
Attachments:

Dear Ms. Sassower,

We are in receipt of your letter of August 12, 2009. Due to the schedules of the counsel to the Commission
on Judicial Nomination, we were first able to review your letter today. We will not be able to accommodate
your request to inspect records on August 19. We are preparing a response to your letter, including your
request to inspect records, which we expect to get to you shortly.

Regards,
Norman W. Kee

Norman W. Kee

Patterson Belknap Webb & Tyler LLP
1133 Avenue of the Americas

New York, New York 10036-6710
Direct Tel. 212-336-2261

Direct Fax 212-336-1231

e-mail nkee@pbwt.com

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not
the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to
such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you
should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Please advise
immediately if you or your employer do not consent to Internet email for messages of this
kind.

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: Any tax advice contained in this communication (including
any attachments or enclosures) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed
in this communication. (The foregoing disclaimer has been affixed pursuant to U.S.
Treasury regulations governing tax practitioners.)
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